

Minutes of a meeting of Holme St Cuthbert Parish Council held on 20 September 2017 in Holme St Cuthbert Hall at 7.30

Present: Mrs M Knoery chairman, Mr R Armstrong vice-chairman, P Gibbons, Mr J Molyneux, Mr S Routledge and Mrs L j Housby clerk

Apologies: Councillors Markley and Lister, PCSO Peter Nichol, Mr C Strick

Minutes of the meeting held on 19 July 2017 were proposed a correct record by Mr P Gibbon all in favour

From the minutes: Emergency Plan – Rose Ward to attend a meeting on 18 October at 7.00pm, Mrs Knoery and Mrs Housby to arrange

Payment of Accounts:

Mr R Armstrong proposed the followi£116.00 towards the purchase of bulbs

CALC meeting last night no one able to attend – lighting on the agenda – await minutes to see what funds are available

Greens Mawbray – small shrubs, Stephen to consult with local residents

Planning Applications:

Lowsay Farm – concrete farmyard with associated pipework to diffuse clean and dirt water – on objection proposed R Armstrong all in favour

Light in Beckfoot:

Clerk received notification from Allerdale about the removal of light in Beckfoot, Mr Molyneux to consult with Allerdale to have new light fitted all in favour

NALC – Legal Briefing – Reform of Data Protection Legislation – General Data Protection Regulations and Data Protection Bill – discussed the new legislation with all Councillors proposed Mrs Knoery

30 mph wheelie bin signs:

Clerk to consult with PCSO Nichol if we can use these signs on wheelie bins in Mawbray even if there is no speed limit, contact PCSO Nichol

Car Parked on School/Church Car Park:

Contact CCC find out who own the land, CCC have resurfaced in the past, there has been a car parked on this area for a while to contact Police has it been abandoned Reg PJ54 CLF Fabia causing obstruction for school and church

Funding meeting VAC:

Mrs Knoery or Mrs Housby will attend cost to attend £80 proposed Mr Routledge all in favour

Funding possible for work on Mawbray Banks – making more use of features natural and historic, extending and renewing boardwalks, Mrs Knoery has been in contact with AONB (Historic cement fixtures used in WW11 for oil to guide planes to Silloth Air Field there are also ponds on the banks)

There being no other business this meeting closed at 9.00pm the next meeting will be 15 November incorporating Budget/Precept 2018/19 in Holme St Cuthbert Hall